
Event Description
RFQ: 00100000000086921
This request of items is for BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS. 
This bid is good for 90 days unless otherwise noted quotes are to be considered valid for 90
days after the conclusion of this event.
This bid is NOT eligible for electronic submission through the supplier portal.

A completed bid package MUST be submitted by 03/26/26 by 1:00 pm.
 The bid package is available for download through the Bid Documents link in the Event Name
column. Event Details and Sourcing Event documents MUST be returned by your selected delivery
choice listed below, for your bid to be considered.

IMPORTANT: Completed bid Responses can be emailed to kwebster@isp.in.gov, faxed to 317-232-6668,
or mailed to Indiana State Police- Fiscal Section ATTN: Kelsey Webster 100 N. Senate Ave, IGCN-
N340 Indianapolis, IN 46204. If you have any questions, please contact Kelsey Webster at
317-232-6867.
 
If you were not notified one week after the bid deadline, your company was not the low bidder.
If you would like to request tabulations for this bid, please send an email to the above
address.
ALL CHARGES THAT DO NOT APPEAR ON THE QUOTE BUT APPEAR ON YOUR INVOICE WILL NOT BE PAID.

General Comments
- Prior to award of this solicitation, your business needs to be registered as a Bidder with the
State; see the information posted at
https://www.in.gov/idoa/procurement/supplier-resource-center/requirements-to-do-business-with-th
e-state/bidder-profile-registration/. Click Create a Bidder Profile.  You may also see the Buy
Indiana page at
https://www.in.gov/idoa/procurement/supplier-resource-center/programs-and-preferences/buy-indian
a/ for certification information.  It is preferred that businesses register immediately, so that
a delay of the solicitation award will not occur. You must keep your registration updated and
your information current at all times.

- The supplier assures that if they are receiving this award based on the Indiana Small Business
Preference, that they will be performing a minimum of 80% of the work involved with their own
forces.  This contract is not assignable either in whole or in part, nor shall it be
subcontracted after award without the State's prior written consent. 
By signing the certification page of the solicitation package, you are certifying adherence to
all bid requirements as well as the above notice.

- As required by IC 4-13-2-14.8:
Notwithstanding any other law, rule, or custom, a person or company who has a contract with the
State or submits invoices to the State for payment shall authorize in writing the direct deposit
by electronic funds transfer of all payments by the State to the person or company.  The written
authorization must designate a financial institution and an account number to which all payments
are to be credited. For forms and additional information see the State Comptroller's website at
https://www.in.gov/comptroller/forms/

- Supplier must include shipping and/or any other additional costs in bid response.  Shipping
and/or additional costs will not be paid if added to invoice.

- RECRUITMENT SWAG ITEMS NEEDED FOR UPCOMING EVENTS.

Event Details

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 2
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Line Details
No Bid:

Line: 1 Item ID:  Line Qty:       10000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 10000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: White Gym Sweat Towel W/Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Lettering color will be navy, size 11” X
18”

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 2 Item ID:  Line Qty:       13000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 13000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Blue Reflective Slap Bracelet W/logo and IndianaTrooper.com lettering color will be white

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 3 Item ID:  Line Qty:       15000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 15000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Trooper Hat for kids W/ Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Lettering color will be white

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 3
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 4 Item ID:  Line Qty:       13000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 13000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: White Lanyard W/ Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Lettering color will be navy

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 5 Item ID:  Line Qty:       10000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 10000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Koozi W/ Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Printing on both sides and bottom. Lettering color
will be white

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 4
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 6 Item ID:  Line Qty:       13000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 13000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Pen W/ Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Lettering color will be white

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 7 Item ID:  Line Qty:       13000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 13000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Key Holder W/ Logo and IndianaTrooper.com Lettering color will be white. Imprint one side

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 8 Item ID:  Line Qty:        2000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 2000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Shaker 14oz. Plastic Bottle with Mixer, PBA Free ISP Print on one side W/ design below and
IndianaTrooper.com Dimensions: 31/2"Dx10"H.

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 5
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 9 Item ID:  Line Qty:        7000 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 7000
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Navy Drawstring Bag.16.6"Lx13.4"W, W/ design attached

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 10 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Service Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Shipping

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 6
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Bidder Information
Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086921 Buy RFx 7
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED PROMOTIONAL ITEMS
Start Time Finish Time
02/19/2026 12:56:51 EST 03/25/2026 13:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No


